FILED 12/18/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10698-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

A~ DUKE
7 ENERGY.

Matthew R. Bernier

ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
Duke Energy Florida, LLC

December 15, 2017

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk _
Florida Public Service Commission =t
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20170215-EU -

Duke Energy Florida, LLC’s Request for Confidential Classification o
-]
Dear Ms. Stauffer:

On December 15, 2017, Duke Energy Florida, LL.C (“DEF’) electronically filed its
Request for Confidential Classification in connection with DEF’s response to Staff’s First Data
Request (Nos. 1-37) filed in the above-referenced matter. Enclosed with this cover letter is
DEF’s confidential Exhibit A (in a separate sealed envelope) that accompanies the above-
referenced filing.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please feel free
to contact me at (850) 521-1428.

Sincerely,
s/Matthew R. Bernier

Matthew R. Bernier

MRB/at
Attachments



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to the
following by electronic mail this 15" day of December, 2017, to all parties of record as indicated below.

/s/ Matthew R. Bernier
Attorney

Wesley Taylor

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
wlaylor@psc.state.fl.us

J. R. Kelly / Erik Sayler

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, F1. 32399
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
Sayler.crik@leg.state.fl.us

James Beasley/J. Jeffry Wahlen
Ausley & McMullen

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL. 32302
jbeasley @ausley.com

jwahlen @ausley.com

Russell A. Badders/Steven Griffin
Beges & Lane

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL. 32591
rab@beggslane.com
sre@beggslane.com

Jeffrey A. Stone, General Counsel
Rhonda J. Alexander

Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place

Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780
jastone @ southernco.com

rialexad @southerco.com

Kenneth Hoffman

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FLL 32301-1858
Ken.hoffman@ fpl.com

John T. Butler

Maria Jose Moncada

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/IB)
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
john.butler@fpl.com

maria.moncada@fpl.com

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating @ gunster.com

Paula K. Brown
Regulatory Affairs
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601
regdept@tecoenergy.com






